BOTTLE LOGIC

E “ttle Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd

Physical Address
Postal Address

\
!

215 Main Street, Paarl, South Africa, 1646
PO Box 7198, Paarl North, South Africa, 7646

Page 1 of 1

CAMPARI

Telephone 0861 744 447 /021 870 1130 m zo c v
HOLDINGS VAT No 4910289216
Registration No 2016/124261/07 CAMPARI SOUTH AFRICA
Liquor License NLA 10360
iomi ( TAX INVOICE )
Tops @ Ladismith (35498)
Delivery Address: Postal Address: Asount Number ._.%mﬂmww .w mm
40 van Riebeeck Street 40 van Riebeeck Street VAT Z:J_umq 4 4
i ikt Exernal Orcer 17132601544
xternal Order
o888 eaE Invoice Number IN120824
/—Nmu Name Nikhil Jegels Y,
Code Item Description Warehouse Name QTY ackaging Price (Ex) Price (In) Disc % Nett Total (Excl) Tax Nett Total (Incl)
427038 Bisquit & Dubouche VS Liquor Runners GEO Bottle 750 ml 472.93 543.87 100% 2 553.83 383.07 2936.90
Received by I.-I--I--I..|-.|..|.-“-.| \mbzx_zm DETAILS: J Total (Excl) 2553.83
Date e Account Name  Bottle Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd Tax 15.00 % 383.07
Bank Name Standard Bank ._.n.zm_ (Incl) 2936.90
Bank Account 272 549 541 Discount 0.00
Branch Code 051 001
Signed Payment Ref TOPDS198  IN120824 Total (Incl) 2 936.90

B

e

Sage 200 Evolution (Registered to The Wine Call Center (Pty) Ltd)

17/04/2024 9:12:48 AM



Jurica Luiters

— —
From: Jessica Timmy <campari.orders1@liquorgistics.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 09:15
To: Sanel Steyn; Jurica Luiters
Subject: FW: IN120824(TOPDS198)(Bottle Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd)(2024-04-17)
Attachments: IN120824(TOPDS198)(Bottle Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd)(2024-04-17).pdf

Good morning Sanel

Please credit IN120824 (incorrect store details was on the order sheet)
Thank you

Kind regards / Vriendelike groete

JESSICA TIMMY

From: Jessica Timmy

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 9:14 AM

To: georgeorders@Irsa.co.za

Cc: vuyisile.dlamini_ext@campari.com

Subject: IN120824(TOPDS198)(Bottle Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd)(2024-04-17)

Good day

Please find invoice attached for delivery
Kind regards

Jessica Timmy

Liguorgistics
021 8701130



BOTTLE LOGIC

B “tle Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd ) CAMPARI

Physical Address 215 Main Street, Paarl, South Africa, 7646

Postal Address PO Box 7198, Paarl North, South Africa, 7646 m xoc v

Telephone 0861 744 447 /021 870 1130 iR eRR e
I O _l —U — Z O m VAT No 4910289216
Registration No 2016/124261/07
Liquor License NLA 10360 \ Credit Note e
. . Account Number TOPDS198
Tops @ Ladismith (35498) VAT Number 4360181749
Delivery Address: Postal Address: Transaction Date 17/04/2024
40 van Riebeeck Street 40 van Riebeeck Street Credit Note No CR6994
wwm_mma_; mmmma_s Linked Invoice No  IN120824
External Order 171328031944
/ Credit Reason Correction-Reinvoice \
Code Item Description Warehouse Name QTY Packagin Price (In) Disc % Nett Total (Excl) Tax Nett Total (Incl
LlY Fackaging lax
427038 Bisquit & Dubouche VS Liquor Runners GEO 6.0 Bottle 750 ml 489.48 0.0% 2 553.83 383.07 2 936.90
Correction - reinvoice.
Incorrect order sheet.
Received b I Total (Excl 2 ;
Y eimimiimm—om—- [ BANKING DETAILS: ; (E2Rl) 553.83
x 0,
Date e e e e e e Account Name  Bottle Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd ax 15.00 % 383.07
Bank Name Standard Bank Total (incl) 2936.90
Bank Account 272 549 541 Discount 0.00
Branch Code 051 001
Signed ——wmwmw—w—w—w—oo | PaymentRef  TOPDS198 CR69%4 F Total (Incl) 2936.90

Sage 200 Evolution (Registered to The Wine Call Center (Pty) Ltd)

17/04/2024 9:49:37 AM



